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Hostel Administration Committee, National Institute of Technology, 
Trichirappalli-620 015, Tamil Nadu 

 

Tender Notification Number/ NITT/F.No:036/PLAN/2015-16/DSW – 27th November 2015 
 

Name of Tender: LED/LCD TV (45 nos) 

 
Minutes of the Pre bid conference held on 22nd December 2015 and 3.30 p.m. at Main office, National Institute of Technology, 
Tiruchirappalli 

 
At the outset, Mr.G.Soundara Rajan, Deputy Registrar of Dean R&C, Store and purchase welcomed all the prospective bidders to the 

conference and invited them to convey their doubts, questions or clarifications if any with reference to the tender specifications and 
conditions. The questions asked and replies furnished by the purchase Committee are tabulated below: 
 

Page reference in the tender 
document 

Doubt / query raised by the 
prospective bidders 

Reply of the Purchase committee Decision or Amendment 

Page number 1  
Section: Bid synopsis 

Which address should we take a DD 
for Tender fee and EMD? 

The Director, NIT, Tiruchirappalli, 
Tamil nadu payable at Tiruchirappalli. 

This is a clarification. Hence 
no amendment is necessary. 

Page number 2 
Section: Specifications 

1. Whether the Dimensions can be 

change?  

2. Whether the HDMI port and 

USB port must have two port? 

3. Whether the display quality can 

be change? 

4. What about model?           

1. Yes, It’s applicable 42, 44 or 46 

Inch. 

2. Its maybe one or more, USB 

port must having high speed. 

3. Display Full HD – 1920 x 1080 

pixel Resolution 1080p and above 

4. Wall mounting model with wall 

mounting accessories. 
           

This is a clarification. Hence 
no amendment is necessary. 

Page number 6 
Section: Warranty/ 
Guarantee 

How much maximum period of free 
warranty 

2 Years. This is a clarification. Hence 
no amendment is necessary. 

 

 


